
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water 
District 828 7th Street, Eureka 

 Agenda for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
January 9, 2025 

 Meeting Start Time: 9:00 AM 

1 

 District Mission 
Reliably deliver high-quality drinking water to the communities and customers we serve in the greater Humboldt Bay 
Area at a reasonable cost; reliably deliver untreated water to our wholesale industrial customer(s) at a reasonable cost; 
and protect the environment of the Mad River watershed to preserve water rights, water supply and water quality 
interests of the District. 
********************************************************************************************* 

How to Submit Public Comment: Members of the public may provide public comments via email until 5 p.m. 
the day before the Board Meeting by sending comments to office@hbmwd.com. Email comments must 
identify the agenda item in the email’s subject line. Written comments may also be mailed to 828 7th Street, 
Eureka, CA 95501. Written comments should identify the agenda item number. Comments may also be made 
in person at the meeting.  

Time Set Items: 
8.2 Continuing Business McNamara & Peepe 9:15 AM 
10.1 Engineering Engineering 11:00 AM 
8.a New Business Matrix Consulting Presentation 1:30 PM 

The Board will take a scheduled lunch break from 12:00 pm to 1:30 pm. 

1. ROLL CALL

2. FLAG SALUTE

3. ACCEPT AGENDA

4. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public are invited to address the Board on items not listed on the agenda that are within the 
scope and jurisdiction of the District. At the discretion of the President, comments may be limited to three 
minutes per person. The public will be allowed to address items on the agenda when the Board takes up that 
item. Under the Brown Act, the Board may not take action on any item that does not appear on the agenda.

5. MINUTES
a. December 12, 2024, Regular Board Meeting*-discuss and possibly approve

6. CONSENT AGENDA *-These matters are routine in nature and are usually approved by a combined single vote unless 
an item is pulled for discussion
Media articles of local/water interest (Articles a-c)*- discuss and possibly approve

7. CORRESPONDENCE
a. Email from Dan Edrich*-discuss

Members of the public may join the meeting online at: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86710296323?pwd=MjZldGxRa08wZ0FWOHJrUlNhZnFLQT09 

 Or participate by phone: 1-669-900-9128 Enter meeting ID: 867 1029 6323 Enter password: 484138 
 If you are participating via phone and would like to comment, please press *9 to raise your hand. 

Announcement recording of meeting: This meeting may be recorded to assist in the preparation of minutes. 
Recordings will only be kept 30 days following the meeting, as mandated by the California Brown Act. 

mailto:office@hbmwd.com
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86710296323?pwd=MjZldGxRa08wZ0FWOHJrUlNhZnFLQT09


Humboldt Bay Municipal Water 
District 828 7th Street, Eureka 

 Agenda for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
January 9, 2025 

 Meeting Start Time: 9:00 AM 

2 

8. CONTINUING BUSINESS
a. EV Fleet Master Conversion Report-discuss Time set (1:30 PM)

8.1 Water Resource Planning*– discuss 
a. Letter to State Water Resources Control Board*-discuss

8.2   McNamara & Peepe (Time Set 9:15 AM) 
a. Status update

i. December Monthly Summary and Meeting Report*-discuss
b. Site maps & historical sampling results (stormwater and well water)*-reference

9. NEW BUSINESS
a. Pickett’s Peak Lease*-discuss and possibly approve
b. Officer and Committee Assignments*-discuss and possibly approve

i. Appointment of Officers
ii. Appointment to committees

c. Cal Poly Engineering Capstone Project*-discuss and possibly approve
d. 2025 Trades Day*-discuss and possibly approve

10. REPORTS (from STAFF)
10.1 Engineering – (Time set 11:00 AM)

a. Samoa Peninsula Waterline Right-of-Way Maintenance Project EIR-status report
b. Reservoirs Seismic Retrofit Project-status report

i. Match Commitment Letter*-discuss and possibly approve
c. Essex Onsite Sodium Hypochlorite Generation Project-status report
d. Collector Mainline Redundancy-status report
e. TRF Generator-status report
f. Matthews Dam Advance Assistance Seismic Stability Project*- status report
g. Status report re: Other engineering work in progress

10.2 Financial 
a. December 2024 Financial Statement & Vendor Detail Report*-discuss and possibly approve
b. Fieldbrook-Glendale contract revenue and Expense Summary*-discuss
c. RGS Final Salary Survey Report*-discuss and possibly approve

10.3  Operations 
a. December Operations Report*-discuss
b. Surplus Request*-discuss and possibly approve

10.4 Management
a. New General Manager Open House-discuss

11. DIRECTOR REPORTS & DISCUSSION
11.1  General – comments or reports from Directors

8.3 LAFCo Municipal Service Review* discuss



Humboldt Bay Municipal Water 
District 828 7th Street, Eureka 

 Agenda for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
January 9, 2025 

 Meeting Start Time: 9:00 AM 

3 

    Director Report, if any 

11.3 ACWA – JPIA 
Director Report, if any 

a. President’s Special Recognition Award*-discuss

11.4 Organizations on which HBMWD Serves 
a. RCEA*– report out
b. RREDC*– report out

ADJOURNMENT 

ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the District office at (707) 443-5018. Notification 48 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. (Posted 
and mailed January 3, 2024.) 

11.2 ACWA 















































































































































































SECTION B. \. a PAGE NO. 1 

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Board of Directors 

John Friedenbach 

January 9, 2025 

Water Resource Planning (WRP) - Status Report 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

The purpose of this memo is to summarize recent activities and introduce next steps for discussion. 

1) Top-Tier Water Use Options

a) Local Sales
i) Nordic Aquafarms. No update.

ii) Trinidad Rancheria mainline extension. Engineering route design continues.

iii) Blue Lake Rancheria mainline extension. Engineering Design continues.

iv) Offshore Wind Heavy Lift Multipurpose Marine Terminal Project. No update.

b) Transport- no update.

c) lnstream Flow Dedication - The District received Notice of Acceptance from the Water

Board. The District committee, counsel and staff met with Water Board staff to review their
request for additional information. Staff and consultants are responding to the supplemental
request for information. Extension to respond request was submitted and approved to
January 31, 2025.

lnstream Flow Board workshop is scheduled for Monday, February 10, 2025 at 5:30 pm at

the District board room. 828 7th Street, Eureka.



HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MICHELLE FULLER, PRESIDENT 
DAVID LINDBERG, VICE PRESIDENT 
J. BRUCE RUPP, SECRETARY-TREASURER
SHERI WOO, DIRECTOR
TOM WHEELER, DIRECTOR

GENERAL MANAGER 
JOHN FRIEDENBACH 

December 16, 2024 

828 Seventh Street• Eureka, California 95501-1114 
PO Box 95 • Eureka, California 95502-0095 
Office 707-443-5018 Essex 707-822-2918 

Fax 707-443-5731 707-822-8245 
EMAIL OFFICE@HBMWD.COM 

Website: www.hbrnwd.com 

VIA Email: matthew.mccarthy@waterboards.ca.gov 
Mr. Matthew McCarthy 
Senior Environmental Scientist 
Permitting Section Division of Water Rights 
State Water Resources Control Board 

Re: October 17, 2024 Acceptance and Request for Information 

Dear Mr. McCarthy, 

We are responding to the above referenced letter containing four separate requests for 
additional information. Subsequent to your initial letter, we participated in a further clarification 
meeting with you and Monica Vazquez on October 31, 2024. Prior to that meeting on October 
29th

, we emailed you a copy of our Appendix G that should have been attached to our original 
1707 petition applications. Subsequent to our meeting on the 31 st , you emailed us on 
November 1 st with addition requests for information that included ten additional items. 

One of the information items requests our detailed water rights information between 2009 and 
2013 which was not including in our initial 1707 petitions filing. Our data for these years 
predates our current electronic filing system. Consequently, we had to retrieve and compile our 
manual historical records for this time period. This has taken some time to complete. 
Combined with the supplemental information requests contained in your November 1st email, we 
respectfully request additional time to gather and compile the necessary information to provide 
you with a complete and accurate response to your requests. 

We respectfully request an extension of time until January 31, 2025 to provide you with a 
complete and accurate response to your data requests. 

Respe
��,� 

;j7' ,£1 Friedenbach f �0:n���al Manager

2































SECTIOM 8 ,s?. b  PAGE NO. l 3  

Table 3. Field Measured Parameters., August 22-23, 202'3 
Form.er McNamara and! Peepe Lumber MUt, Arca.ta, California 

r
.._�.-"""'If: �v= 

�r!-m8� , DCi� oq� ORP.t 
1,

· -

1, ec� 11 
pH�

- -� 
• 

i Turbi�lt.Jt 

J ,., 
It (UQ)_\.lJ)S}�}t (#.i!nBl:dtocj!_tl�� (�}� · �) , .. ({RV)_ � I• , \l.�tts} ii ' 

MW-1 170 0.27 31 372.3 5.79 4.07 
MW-5 195 0.26 29 321.0 5.55 0.75 
MW-7 100 2.22 35 109.6 5.61 1.13 
MW-8 235 0.41 28 557.3 6.12 6.53 
MW-9 150 0.32 30 247.1 5.82 0.41 
MW-10 90 0.30 31 115.2 5.56 58.1 
MW-11 140 1.93 31 209.6 5.09 2.50 
MW-12 180 0.39 30 275.1 5.47 25.4 
MW-13 210 0.34 33 399.2 6.00 11.61 
MW-14 215 0.32 30 220.2 5.65 94.2 
MW-15 250 0.66 30 275.7 5.72 285 
MW-16 35 4.23 175 208.2 5.31 8.44 

• DC02: dissolved carbon dioxide, DO: dissolved oxygen, ORP: oxidation-reduction potential, EC: specific
conductance, pH, turbidity, and temperature were measured using portable instrumentation.

b mg/L: milligrams per liter
c mV: millivolts 

d umhos/cm: micromhos per centimeter 

• NTU: Nephelometric turbidity unit

S.O Summary of Results
The results of the August 2023 groundwater monitoring event at the former McNamara and Peepe Mill
are summarized below.

• World Health Organization (WHO) 2005 toxic equivalency factors (TEQs) calculated using
dioxin/furan concentrations were highest in monitoring weM MW-1 at 48.3 pg/l. There is no
maximum contaminant tevel (MCL) or California public health goaf (PHG) reference for WHO
2005 TEQ.

• 2,3,7,8-Tetrachlorodibenzod,ioxin (2,3,7,8-TCDD) was not detected at concentrations above the
reporting limit in any samples collected during the August 2023 sampling event.

• Chlorinated phenols:

o PCP was detected at concentrations exceeding the state maximum contaminant level (MCL)
of 1 microgram per liter (µg/L) in wells MW- 1, MW-5, MW-13, MW-14, MW-15, and MW-16.

o The highest concentration of PCP detected in groundwater was �n monitoring well MW-1 at a
concentration of 400 µg/L, located southeast of the cap.

o Chtorinated phenols were identified in newly installed site monitoring wells MW-15 and MW-
16 •ocated further downgradient of the cap but not in well MW-10 located on Glendale Drive.

o TCP was detected in wells MW-1, MW-5, MW-14, and MW-15, at concentrations of 12 µg/L,
0.62J µg/L, 1.3 µg/L, and 0.54 J µg/L, respectively.

\ \eureka\Projects\2020\020189-M-P-M i I1\030-GW-Reporting\P U BS\rpts\20240510-2SA23-GWM-Rpt.docx 

5 




































































































































































































































































































































































	01-09-2025.pdf
	Time Set Items:
	ADJOURNMENT




